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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: April 28, 2022

From: Jim McKinney, NEVI Coordinator
Fuels and Transportation Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

subject: Please open a new docket to collect materials for the development of the National
Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Deployment Plan (NEVI).

An appropriate docket title would be “National Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Deployment Plan
Development, 2022-26 for CEC and Caltrans,” and an appropriate docket number might be 22-
EVI-03.

This docket will collect public comments based on drafts, meetings, and workshops for each of
the annual Deployment Plans for the 5-year NEVI program, 2022-26.

Please notify the following Energy Commission and Caltrans staff when new materials are
available (whether by e-mail attachment or a link to the materials). Additionally, please allow
additional Energy Commission staff to join this list upon their request.

Commissioner Patty Monahan
Ben De Alba
Mona Badie
Hannon Rasool
Melanie Vail
Mark Wenzel
Dustin Schell
Michael Nicholas
Pilar Magana
Thanh Lopez
Tiffany Huang
Madison Jarvis
Brian Fauble
Jim McKinney

Tony Dang, Caltrans
Barbara Valentine, Caltrans
Tracy D’Aoust Roberts, Caltrans

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,



Jim McKinney
NEVI Coordinator



